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This marks the dividing line between Charles and Prince
George's Counties, that has remained since 1748 when the Marshall
Hall-Pomonkey area reverted from Prince George's to Charles Co.
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This is a small granite marker-with the initials of Prince
George's and Charles Counties inscribed on it. It lies on the
south side of Barry's Hill Rd., at the County Line.
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44 PRINCE GEORGE’S HERITAGE

dian Fork Branch and then up this branch to Piscataway Creek.*?

With this division, the hundreds in Prince George’s County had
reached their greatest number, and represented an increase from the
original six in 1696 to 23 in 1745. (Fig. 2)

By 1448 the number of taxables in the county had reached 6,624,
over ten times the number there had been when the county was
erected, and the General Assembly of the province deemed it time
to divide the county. At its May-June session two acts were passed
which affected Prince George’s County. One was entitled “An Act
for taking off Part of Prince George's County, and Adding it to
Charles County,” and the other “An Act to divide Prince George's
County, and to erect a new one by the Name of Frederick County.”
The first act stated that from December 10, 1748, the land bounded
“by a Line drawn from Mattawoman Run in the Road commonly
called the Rolling Road, that leads from the late Dwelling Planta-
tion of Mr. Edward Neale through the lower Part of Mr. Peter
Dent’s Dwelling Plantation, until it strikes Potomack River, at or
near the bounded Tree of a Tract of Land whereon John Beall
Junior now lives (standing on the Bank of the aforesaid River at
the lower End of the aforesaid Beall’s Plantation) then with the
River to the Mouth of Mattawoman Creek,” should become part of
Charles County. The second act stated that, from the same date,
December 10, 1748, the new Frederick County was to be erected,
with the dividing line “Beginning at the lower Side of the Mouth of
Rock Creek, and thence by a strait Line joining at the East Side of
Seth Hyat's Plantation to Patuxent River."2°

Except for the land to be given later to the Federal Government
for the District of Columbia, Prince George’s County was now re-
duced to its present size, with a consequent reduction in the number
of hundreds. Anticipating the loss of the southwest corner to Charles
County, Pamunkey Hundred had been taken into King George’s
Hundred in November;** Frederick County encompassed the
upper ten hundreds; so that on December 10, 1748, Prince George's
County was left with 12 hundreds. (Fig. 3)

Even though it had lost its frontier land which was enticing to new
settlers, the population of Prince George’s County continued to
grow, so that it was necessary from time to time to reduce the area
of the existing hundreds and continue to create new ones.

.19 PGCo. Ct. Rec., Lib. DD, f. 282, 407.
20 PGCo. Levy Books, Lib. A, f. 550; Arch. Md., XLVI, 140-2, 142-4.
81 PGCo. Ct. Rec., Lib. KK, f. 34.
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